30.

HISTORICAL AND ARCHAEOLOGICAL SITES

. Describe any known historical or archaeological sites on the development site.

Provide a letter from the Department of State, Division of Historical Resources
(DHR) which includes a list of known sites within the development site, the
likelihood of historical or archaeological sites occurring within the development
site, whether a site survey is needed, and whether any known sites are significant.

There are no known historical or archaeological sites on the development site. See

attached letter from the Florida Department of State, Division of Historical Resources.

2. If DHR recommends that a site survey be done, the results of such a
survey, conducted for the development site by an acceptable professional,
should be provided.

Not applicable.

. If significant historical or archaeological sites exist on-site, indicate what

measures would be taken to protect them, or to minimize or mitigate impacts to
them. Where appropriate, describe the measures for providing public access to
the sites.

Not applicable.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Kurt S. Browning
Secretary of State
DIVISION OF HISTORICAL RESOURCES

Ms. Sonia Shreffler-Bogart February 13, 2008
David Plummer and Associates

1750 Ponce De Leon Boulevard

Coral Gables, Florida 33134

RE: DHR Project File No.: 2008-0278
Received by DHR: February 7, 2008
Development of Regional Impact
Riverbend DRI #06221
Broward County

Dear Ms. Shreffler-Bogart:

Our office received and reviewed the above referenced project in accordance with this agency's
responsibilities under Section 380.06, Florida Statutes. The State Historic Preservation Officer
is to advise in the identification of historic properties (listed or eligible for listing in the National
Register of Historic Places, or otherwise of historical or architectural significance), assess effects
upon them, and consider alternatives to avoid or minimize adverse effects.

Our review of the Florida Master Site File indicates that no significant archaeological or
historical resources are recorded within the project area. F urthermore, because of the location
and/or nature of the project it is unlikely that any such sites will be affected.

For any questions concerning our comments, please contact Eric Hamilton, Historic Sites
Specialist, by electronic mail eihamilton@dos.state.fl.us, or by phone at 850-245-6333 or 800-
847-7278. We appreciate your continued interest in protecting Florida’s historic properties.

Sincerely,

1-0;.9.9 Gl

Frederick P. Gaske, Director, and
State Historic Preservation Officer

500 S. Bronough Street o Tallahassee, FL 32399-0250 o http://www.flheritage.com

O Director’s Office O Archaeological Research M Historic Preservation O Historical Museums
(850) 245-6300 * FAX: 245-6436 (850) 245-6444 * FAX: 245-6452 (850) 245-6333 » FAX: 245-6437 (850) 245-6400 » FAX: 245-6433
O South Regional Office O North Regional Office O Central Regional Office

(561) 416-2115 * FAX: 416-2149 (850) 245-6445 * FAX: 245-6435 (813) 272-3843 « FAX: 272-2340
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